
February 2026 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
BTS-01 0097-26-52 Are overnight stays anticipated? No.
BTS-01 0097-26-52 Anticipating multiple staff based on frequency demands? Multiple staff are not anticipated.
BTS-01 0097-26-52 Is this full time or part time and frequency of sampling? This is part time, the project may go for months but consultant may only go on that 

project for a day or two to get samples. 
BTS-02 1000-10-50 Is any cost information (e.g., labor rates, overhead multipliers) required for this 

submission?
Please do NOT submit cost information with the Notice of Interest.  The selected 
consultant will need to complete a Consultant Financial Report 
https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/doing-bus/eng-consultants/cnslt-rgistr/fncl-rpt.aspx.

BTS-02 1000-10-50 Does the Department have an estimate of the funding available for the project? WisDOT estimates are not published. The selected consultant will develop an 
independent estimate as part of the contracting process.

BTS-02 1000-10-50 Are resumes required for the key staff listed in the submission? No
BTS-02 1000-10-50 Is WisDOT able to share a copy of the LCTM Grant application? Not at this time.  WisDOT will share it with the selected consultant. 
BTS-02 1000-10-50 The solicitation lists five questions in the “Other Information” section. Are respondents 

required to address these questions as part of the Masterworks submission, or are they 
intended only for the interview presentation? If required for the Masterworks 
submission, where in the portal should they be submitted?

These are the questions consultants will answer in the interview.

BTS-02 1000-10-50 Is there a limit on the number of recently completed project examples that can be 
provided? Additionally, is there a word or character limit for each project narrative?

No limit to recently completed projects. Masterworks allows at least 2,000 characters for 
each project narrative. 

BTS-02 1000-10-50 Is there a limit on the number of key personnel that may be included in the response, or a 
word or character limit on the length of each bio summary?

No limit to key personnel. Masterworks allows at least 2,000 characters for each bio 
summary

NE-01 1490-08-00 What is the scope of work for Structures B-38-35, -36, and -133? Primary structure work includes a concrete overlay for B-38-0036 and repairing 
superstructure of B-38-0133 with concrete surface repair. Secondary work is also 
anticipated for B-38-0036, B-38-0035, and B-38-0133 that includes pigmented surface 
sealer reseal of parapets and wings, TPO repair, and approach slab replacement. No 
primary structure work is anticipated for B-38-0035.

NE-01 1490-08-00 Who is responsible for Final Design of the Structures? It is not included on the Schedule 
for Deliverables.

The selected consultant will be responsible for the final design of the structures.

SE-01 1066-03-01 Will consultant be responsible for any structure design elements? No
SE-01 1066-03-01 Would BOS be responsible for any bridge work relating to staged construction? Yes
SW-01 1009-25-01 What is the contract length of this NOI? A one year contract with the possibility of two additional one year renewals for a total of 

three years.
SW-01 1009-25-01 Does participating on this project prohibit the selected firm from pursuing projects that 

are scoped as part of this contract?
Yes.
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